

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Hess, Elmer \(OAG\)](#)
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:08:00 PM

Try the link below to the DEQ U drive to see if you have access

[U:\Transfer\FLINT\Attachments Only](#)

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E.
Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Elmer R. Hess [mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

Thank you Liane,

I don't have access to the link. It would not allow me entrance.

Thank you.

Elmer

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov>; Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

As requested, the timeline is attached.

All of the attachments cited in the timeline are available on DEQ's Sharepoint. Do you know if you have access? Please let me know if the following link works for you.

<http://inside.michigan.gov/deq/officesdivisions/odwma/Flint%20Timeline/Forms/AllItems.aspx?InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EDocument&VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence>

We expect this to be a "living" document and intend to update it as necessary.

There is another document that we prepared that I will be forwarding to you yet this afternoon.

Liane

From: Elmer R. Hess [<mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: VA Tech sampling protocol

Good morning Ms. Liane,

I am writing to follow-up our meeting from last Friday to request the time-line that you had mentioned during our conversation. Can you forward that to us? This will be very helpful in our review.

Thank you for your assistance,

Elmer Hess, Jr.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 5:35:24 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess; Brandon M. McAndrew
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: VA Tech sampling protocol

As requested. The attached document was forwarded to me as the VA Tech protocol.

As a reminder, this sampling protocol is not for compliance sampling purposes, but more for an exposure assessment.

Liane